

Message

From: Beau Greenwood [BGreenwood@croplifeamerica.org]
Sent: 6/5/2020 10:44:11 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Molina, Michael [molina.michael@epa.gov]
CC: jmassie@massiepartners.com
Subject: CropLife America meeting request
Attachments: Wheeler meeting request dicamba 6 5 20.docx

Hi Mandy. Hi Michael. I am writing to share with you a CropLife America meeting request with Administrator Wheeler. I am available at your convenience to discuss in greater detail.

I look forward to visiting with you.

Beau

*Beau Greenwood
Executive Vice President
Government Relations and Public Affairs
CropLife America
Washington, DC*